



**Rancho Mirage High School
SSC Meeting Minutes
March 9, 2021**



MEMBERS PRESENT:

X Teresa Haga, Ed.D	Principal (ex officio)	Mehrdad Abbasi	Quorum was met Parent(2019/2021)
X Dr. Jorge Jimenez	Classroom Teacher (2019-2021)	Alex Corio	Parent (2019-2021)
X Wendy Bystrzycki	Classroom Teacher (2020-2022)	X Salam Ramirez	Parent(2020-2021)
X Marshall Mallory	Classroom Teacher (2020-2022)	Stephanie Romero	Student (2019-2021)
X Amy Sanchez	Classroom Teacher (2020-2022)	Brianna Reynosa-Sanchez-Barron	Student (2019-2021)
X Ron Newhouse	Other – school personnel (2019-2021)	Alyssa Clayton	Student (2020-2022)

X Robin Hinchliffe
X Cara Van Dijk
X Dr. Julio Omier

Item	Description/Actions	Action Requested of SSC Members
1. Call to Order	: SSC Chairperson	Informational Salam Ramires called to order at 3:30 PM
2. Public Comment	Open	Informational No public Comment
3. SSC Business a. Approval of Minutes	Action Item: SSC Chairperson	Motion to approve the minutes from Marshall Mallory. 2nd by Ron Newhouse. Minutes approved. Voting
4. Budget a. Monitoring the SPSA Budget	Informational: Teresa Haga, Ed.D., Principal	Informational Dr. Haga: Money left over that wasn't used by academies for tutoring. Suggested movement into technology and other needs that are managed by the library.
5. Budget Proposals for 2021-2022 a. Principal's proposal b. Science Dept	Action Item: SSC Members	Voting Principal's Proposal (Dr. Haga)

<p>c. EBSCO proposal d.</p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Requesting that EBSCO research database continue to be funded even though it is getting less use than last year. ● Increase in title I this year and a little bit more parent money this year. LCFF decreased. ● Some funding for teacher and paraprofessional who work to conduct ELPAC needed to be moved to allow them to continue administering testing. ● Proposing a new bilingual paraprofessional 80% Title 1 and 20% LCAP ● Credit Recovery: proposing increase of from \$15,000 to \$20,000 for Edgenuity to help improve A-G and graduation rates. ● Continued proposal of field trips for next year. ● Increase of math support class funding. ● Move college field trips from Title I to LCAP to adjust for bilingual paraprofessional and teacher. ● Increase of summer credit recovery in English and Math ● Decrease SEL conferences PDs and subs due to less money overall. ● Decrease in funding for summer planning days for core subjects. ● Slight increase to CAFE, RACE and tech theater supplies. ● Lower funding for PSAT to offer to 11th graders instead of 10 and 11 <p>No questions. Motion to vote: Wendy Bystrzycki 2nd: Dr. Jorge Jimenez Approved</p>
<p>6. ELAC a. ELAC Report</p>	<p>Informational: Dr. Julio Omier, ELAC Representative</p>	<p>Informational Tonight's Agenda for 5:30PM meeting: Guest speaker from Ruby Rivera's office is going to review testing. Also COSA as guest speaker. Will also share budget with the team.</p>
<p>7. Student Report</p>	<p>Informational: Student Representative</p>	<p>Informational Update by Dr. Haga</p>

		<p>Thursday and Friday evening, underclassmen can come to campus and have a photo taken for the yearbook. (Masks, distance and hand sanitizer precautions in place) Saturday photos for sports teams and band. Individual photos will be merged into team photo.</p> <p>ASB daily Instagram posts for Women's History Month Virtual Activities, Senior LipSync and Rattlers Got Talent</p> <p>Planning virtual graduation and drive through pictures.</p> <p>Baseball, softball and track starting. First football game March 19 (most likely only guardians in stands if anyone)</p>
--	--	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Motion to close: Wendy Bystrycki
2nd: Ron Newhouse
Meeting adjourned at: 4:13 PM

Next Scheduled SSC Meeting: April 20, 2021

3:30-5:00 p.m., Room: Zoom

Date Posted: 3/5/2021

(Must be 72 hours prior to the meeting)